

Aug 08, 2026

Applicant	CP Communications
File Number	1505-EX-ST-2026
Correspondence Reference Number:	
Date, Sender of Original Email	Aug 05, 2026, Nimesh Sangani

Message:

Please provide a detailed schedule including the date and time of the event at each location.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 08/05/2026 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the reply button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet by visiting The OET Experimental Licensing System, followed by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Response:

Applicant operates on an 'as per client directs' basis at client selected National Football (NFL) League games with no pre-determined schedule, the clients being broadcast rights holders and the leagues. Operations are dependent upon clients' determinations of which games are of most interest to the viewing public based on teams' performance and rivalries during the course of the season; this is a very fluid and dynamic landscape. Applicant may be informed of a venue at which to provide RF services and equipment with as little as

one week's notice, with most advanced scheduling averaging two to three weeks. In neither case is there sufficient lead time to apply for an STA.

As there is no prior confirmed schedule of Applicant operations, the only method by which to ensure lawful operations while meeting client needs is to enumerate all sports venues at which Applicant may operate for the time frame of the NFL season. This has been the case over the last several years the Commission has been issuing Applicant multi-venue, season long grants. Please see;

WA8XBR	WZ9XME	WV9XXO	WS9XFY	WO9XXK
WA8XBQ	WX9XVF	WV9XVV	WS9XFT	
WZ9XTW	WX9XUW	WU9XEE	WQ9XYI	
WZ9XMD	WX9XUS	WU9XEB	WQ9XYD	

The only schedule of events that can be provided is that which is published by the National Football League for the 2026 season and can be found at <https://www.nfl.com/schedules>

Applicant's operations are generally confined to only game day.

CP Communications greatly appreciates OET's and FCC's understanding in this matter.

Respectfully,
Henry Cohen
Director, Spectrum Affairs